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PAIN QUESTIONNAIRE

Where is your pain?

Mark an X where you are experiencing your pain.

Circle the words how you would describe your pain:

Dull Throbbing Shock-like Pulling
Ache Sore Stabbing Piercing
Sharp Burning Tender

Shooting Heaviness Pressure

Lacinating Gnawing Cramping

Using the 0-10 scale ( 0=no pain 10=worst pain imaginable) , please circle the number
for your current pain level (C) worst (W) and best (B) over the past week.
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What medications/dosage have you taken for pain over the past week?

How often does it hurt? o Constant olntermittent oAM ©oPM oSometimes

What relieves your pain?
ORest olce oHeat oActivity oMedication O

What aggravates your pain?
OActivity o Position o

0Cough ©Standing oSitting

What other problems are there because of the pain?
DAppetite Loss oChange in Activity oDifficulty Thinking olrritable olLoss of Sleep
oNausea/vomiting o




